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University Grants Commission
(R Faog, AR FR)

(Ministry of Education, Govt. of India) v
TEIGNRAE ST A, 78 fawel- 110 002

Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002 WeRw iy
Phone: 011-23604407, 011-23604424
BY-EMAIL
No.F.8-21/2018(CPP-1/PU) 03rd June, 2024

The Vice Chancellor .
Adichunchanagiri University 0 JJ UN 2024
NH-75, Tq- Nagamangala S
Dist- Mandya, B.G. Nagara- 571448

Karnataka

E-Mail:- vc@acu.edu.in

Subject: Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection
Committee.

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal and further compliances submitted by the
University towards fulfillment of criteria in terms of programmes, faculty,
infrastructural facilities, financial viability, etc. In this regard, I am directed to inform
you that the Commission has accepted the compliance submitted by the University.
Further, you are advised to get NAAC accreditation at the earliest.

Yours 1y,

T

(R.I.S. Bhardwayj)
Under Secretary



